WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

BOARD ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant
RE: Responses from Members of Boards/Commissions on Consideration
of Appointment/Reappointment
DATE: January 12, 2026

Below are the responses of the members of the various Boards/Commissions.

Commission to Assess Damages — Cateqory A — Owner/Operators of Agricultural

YES Eric Nelson, 1514 Jasper, Moville, IA 51039 - Reappointment

YES Blake Flewelling, 7462 Correctionville Road, Sioux City, IA 51106 - Reappointment
YES Tony Ashley, 3356 — 170", Correctionville, IA 51016 - Reappointment

YES Mike Willer, 2314 — 150" Street, Lawton, 1A 51030 - Appointment

YES Bradley Hopp, 2475 Hwy 20, Lawton, IA 51030 - Reappointment

Commission to Assess Damages — Cateqgory B — Owners of City Property

YES David Brown, 726 Stable Path, Sergeant Bluff, IA 51054 - Appointment

Commission to Assess Damages — Category C — Licensed Real Estate Salesman or Real
Estate Broker

YES Kurt Paulsen, 2438 Hancock Ave., Anthon, IA 51004 - Appointment
YES Ryan Akerberg, 52 McDonald Dr., Sioux City, IA 51104 - Appointment

Commission to Assess Damages — Cateqgory D Persons Having Knowledge of Property
Values in the County by Reason of Their Occupation

YES Doyle Turner, 2738 — 200" St., Moville, IA 51039 - Reappointment
YES Cody Griffin 2751 — 140" Street, Moville, IA 51039 - Appointment



